

him anyway and have a talk with

# "WELL, THAT IS FUNNY."

Presently she was informed that the president could not see her. "Welt, that is funny," she cried out, remarking on the number of United States senators and representatives States senators and representatives who were passing in and out of his of-fice. "I see a lot of men going in and out of his office. I should like to know why they can see the president and we mothers and ssters of the country can't t near hm. I want an explanaton of at, and I'm going to have it." She insisted that she must see Secy. get near Loeb and a few minutes later she was ushered into his office. While she was awaiting her turn to talk to Mr. Loeb, the four Democratic representatives of Pennsylvania and two Republican representatives of New York happened to pass through the office.

# LECTURE ON LIQUOR.

Mrs. Nation immediately began to lecture them on the evils of the liquor traffic,

This liquor business has got to stop, she declared. "That is the greatest is-sue confronting us. Our homes are be-ing destroyed, our men ruined and we just have a president who will put stop to it.

'Madame," broke in Secy. Loeb. "I am compelled to request you to discon-tinue your talk. If you want to deliv-er a lecture you will have to go outside. These are my offices."

#### "YOU ARE MISTAKEN."

"You are mistaken," shouted Mrs. Nation hystetrically. "These are the people's offices. I propose to do what I can right here, and now to crush the liquor reptiles. You tell me that the president is too busy to see me, but I tell you that I don't believe it."

Secy. Loeb beckoned to Officer Dal-rymple, who had followed Mrs. Nation into the office, to take her out. The of-ficer took her gently by the arm and escorted her back into the reception hall. There she began to rave about the president conducting a liquor dive on his special train. on his special train.

# ARRESTED NINETEEN TIMES.

"I have been arrested nineteen times." she cried, "but that is all right. I don't object to being punished for do-ing right. I'm ordered out, am I? Well. I reckon I can stay in the fresh air, can't I?" Officers Dairymple and Kemp were obliged to use some force to induce her to leave the executive offices and fin-

to leave the executive offices and fin-ally conducted her outside of the White House grounds. All the while she continued to declaim her principles and to rail at the president for not re-ceiving her. Of course, until some time afterward the president knew nothing of her presence at the White Honeo House.

#### TO THE CAPITOL.

Mrs. Nation went direct to the capitol after leaving the White House and appeared in the senate gallery a fe appeared in the senate gallery a few minutes before the senate was called to order at noon. She was soon discovered and surrounded by pages and messenger boys, and until prohibited by the senate officials, did a thriving busi-ness in selling her cards with a tiny hatchet attached. She took a seat well to the front in the ladies' public gallery. She announced her intention to make She announced her intention to make a speech to the senate, but when told that she would not be allowed to do so, she acquiesced readily and took her de-parture. She went to the marble room and talked with Senator Cockerill.

COMPLAINS TO COCKERILL. Mrs. Nation complained sharply of her expulsion from the White House and said she did not know why she had been so treated. "I did nothing to deserve to be put out," she said, "for

chance to defend him: clue to the murderers,

# **Two National Banks Fail.**

Washington, Nov. 19,-The Farmers' Na-tional Bank of Henrietta. Tex., has been closed by direction of the comptroller of the currency. Miller Weir, national bank examiner, has been appointed temporary receiver.

Elkhart, Ind., Nov. 19.—The Indiana Na-tional bank of this city has been closed by the comptroller of the currency and National Bank Examiner C. H. Bosworth has been directed to take charge of the

# Japanese Press is Billicose.

St. Petersburg. Nov. 19.—A dispatch from Port Arthur notes a renewal of the bellicose tone of the Japanese press. It says Japan's agents appear to have met with some successes and governors have been instructed to collect funds and troops with all haste because of the possi-bility of a rupture of the diplomatic rela-tions with Bussis and adde that relamore serious crimes and that the direc-tors of the company would not let men bility of a rupture of the diplomatic rela-tions with Russia, and adds that some of the viceroys have been ordered to take precautionary measures for the protection of the coast "so as to avoid the mistakes of past years." of that calibre have any voice, direct or indirect, in the management. The fle-up on the Halsted street line

proposition.

employes had committed thefts

yards and extends southwest to

enty-seventh street, traversing the business center of the city by way of

Clark street, which it enters at Twenty. Clark street, which it enters at Twenty-second street. In spite of the fear that violence would be encountered when the cars reached the stockyards there was no

Starting at Seventy-sixth street the

cars sped along at a good rate and with but few stops. No attempt was made to collect fares, and but a dozen persons, chiefly newspaper reporters, aside from

scious. His assailants were pursued by an angry crowd, which was only pre-vented from wreaking vengeance upon

he men by a policeman who arrested

police and the rall men, occupied

road

trouble

them,

Dared to Approach the Emperor. Yokohama, Nov, 19.—As the emperor, was returning to the palace at Tokio to-day from the army maneuvers he was ap-proached by a young Japanese, who pre-sumably intended to present his majesty with a popular petition. The man was immediately arrested by the guards. The petition besought the emperor to take de-cisiv, action in the Manchurian question. The incident caused some excitement, but the petitioner proved to be a sane, calm, student of the linguistic school.

#### Death for Train Wreekers.

# Death for 1-ain wreekers, Denver, Colo., Nov. 10.-Should Chas. McKinnes, Patrick Mullaney and Thomas Foster be convicted on the charge of at-tempted train wrecking on which they have been arrested at Cripple, Creek, they will be liable to the death penalty under the Colorado statute. Adjt.-Gen. Sherman Bell says that these men with others were shadowed by soldiers in clitzens clothes who saw them in the act of removing spikes and fish plates from a rail on the Florence & Cripple Creek railroad, the ap-parent object being to wreck a train car-rying hundreds of miners home from work.

# Americans at Bogota Safe.

Bogota, Tuesday, Nov. 17.-The Co-lombian government will protect the American legation and American citi-zens here. There is no fear of a demonstration against them.

the police and the rall men, occupied the cars, Alfred Grannis, a broker, 43 years old, was attacked and badly beaten today in a fight growing out of a dispute with two young men as to the street car strike. Grannis, who sided with the steps taken in placing policemen on cars, received a blow in the face which felled him. Before he could regain his feet men set upon him,kicked and pum-meled him severely in the face and about the body, rendering him uncon-scious. His assailants were pursued by Washington, Nov. 19 .- The state department has received a cablegram from Minister Beaupre, dated Bogota two days ago, saying that the excitement was abating.

# LILLIE PIERCE LOST SUIT.

#### Jury Says She Was Not the Widow of Col. Imboden.

St. Louis, Nov. 16 .- Lillie Belle Pierce lost her suit against the estate of the late Col. Luther E. Imboden, the sealed verdict opened in the circuit court to-day declaring that she was not the wife of Col. Imboden at the time of his death, and was not entitled to the bene-dits she claimed fits she claimed.

Miss Pierce sought to establish her claim as the common law widow of Im boden. By this suit she asked for the granting of a \$500 annuity, intending, if successful, to bring suit to secure the widow's share of the estate, which is estimated to be worth about \$500,000. Mrs. Eteleke Imboden Parrish, the daughter of Col Imboden parrish, the

daughter of Col. Imboden, resisted the suit. Miss Pierce is the daughter of

means of switch tracks, and will be used, it is said, as a base of supplies. The stand taken by the street railway officials upon the "closed shop" conten.

and

heard of such action before. If Mortensen has a statement that he should tion of the strikers, which contention was said to have been abandoned by make, he can make it to me. I will go out to hear him. There is no necessity the men, was made clearer today when the substance of the letter sent by the directors to Mayor Harrison and the aldermanic mediation committee last night, was learned. The directors said of his appearing before the board as far as I can see at this time."

#### READY FOR EXECUTION.

in effect that Atty. Darrow, counsel for the strikers, in drawing up the "clos-ed shop" proposition modification, had only changed the wording and that what was embraced in the clause meant the second strikers and the strikers and the second strikers. Now that the supreme court has decided against the condemned man, all that now remains is the execution, which is scheduled to occur tomorrow between the hours of 10 and 2. As statthe same as a closed shop. The direc tors, it was said, would agree to noth-ing except an absolute walver of that ed in last night's "News," everything allow the union to control the is in readiness for the final act and the probabilities are that all will be over before noon. This, of course, is The letter further charged that union

in the event that the prisoner is not granted a reprieve by the governor, pending an appeal to the United States supreme court. Should this be done, Mortensen's hopes will not have been in vain, for by the guards at the state prison he is said to be the most hope.

of the Chicago City Street railway was broken today by placing in commission five cars. This is the fourth line to be ful man they have ever had behind the operated. Limited service on Went-worth, Cottage Grove and Indiana avewalls. Meanwhile, however, the sheriff's men are under instructions to renues was maintained today with little trouble. Police details accompanied each car and train sent out, but the force port for duty at the time appointed, car and train sent out, but the force of patrolmen stationed along the three lines previously opened was materially reduced to provide protection for the Halsted street line, which traverses a district in which trouble is believed to be more likely to occur. This line is one of the main feeders for a large ter-ritory surrounding the Union Stock yards and extends southwest to Sec. ready to carry out the requirements of the law. . . .

MRS. MORTENSEN'S DENIAL. Wife of Condemned Man Never

Promised to Go and See Him.

(Special to the "News,")

Ogden, Utah, Nov. 19 .- Mrs. Peter Mortensen, when seen by a "News" representative today, said she desired to emphatically deny the story concerning her promised visit to her con-

demned husband, prior to his execution. The woman stated that she had never made such a promise, had never had any such intention, and did not now propose to do so. Mrs. Mortensen is broken in health, du largely to the strain upon her of her husband's impending fate. Her child also, born about a year ago, is seriously ill, and with conditions as they are, it would be impossible, even if the woman so desired, for her to make a visit to the state prison.

This morning Mrs. Mortensen's broth-ers, William and E. J. Watkins, went to Salt Lake to visit the condemned man. Mrs. Mortensen is living in a cosy little home on Quincy avenue, purchased for her by her father and brothers. This morning Mrs. Mortensen's broth-



# (Special to the "News.")

deal of comment is heard here over the appointment of H. S. Woolley as assayer at the mint, Boise. A rumor is current that the failure of the president to send his name to the senate was due to opposition because Mr. Woolley is of the "Mormon" faith, but the facts are that the president has not yet sent in satisfactory assayer, and I know of no any of the Idaho "recess" appointments. Senator Dubois was asked to. | should be opposed in the senate."

were sums over and above what he represented to the railroad company as the actual purchase price paid for the property which he bought for the com-Olson committed the deed, crushing the skulls of his family with a hatchet and pany. "The announcement that Tom Hays then shooting himself twice with a for some time and he is believed to

has confessed that he has participated in such a questionable transaction will use amazement to thousands of perhave been insane. sons throughout this part of the state who know him personally or by repu-tation. There are few men of wider few who heretofore have been more generally liked. Hays has been a prominent figure in Riverside for years. London, Nov. 19.—Henry Seton Mer-riman (Hugh Stowell Scott), the novel-ist, is dead. He had been suffering from appendicitis for a week, As cashier of one of its leading banks he came into contact with Riverside's citizens and with the men of wealth and standing throughout that county. was formerly president of the Riv-de chamber of commerce, and was Torpedo Boat Destroyer Falcon erside chamber of orside chamber of commerce, and was noted for his ability to successfully carry forward his plans. It was he who when the president visited River-side, surrendered his palatial quarters in Glenwood Tavern to the chief executive and during the president's stay there he was a leader in the effort to give him cause to remember Riverside and her people. Tom Hays has been a high liver and a big spender, and impressed one as a man who never did anything by halves, and this charac-teristic won for him many friends. To Judge Booth Attaches Signature to the these the announcement of his present trouble will be a severe blow. Into politics, as in everything else in which was interested. interested, he put his He managed Maj. 1 Daniel heart. campaign when he was seeking the nomination for Congress in that dis-trict, and it was largely due to his efforts that Maj. Daniels was nominated.'

Cedar Fails Concern Falls.

Cedar Falls, Ia., Nov. 19 .- The Cedar

Falls Hub Clothing company, one of the largest clothing, firms in this city, was today placed in the hands of a re reiver on the request of creditors in

# WOMEN'S CLUBS.

# **Biennial Session Committee Meets** To Prepare for Next Meeting.

St. Louis, Nov. 19.-The blennial sessions committee of the General Federa tion of Women's clubs met here today to make preparations for the meeting to be held next May in St. Louis. Comto be held next May in St. Louis. Com-mittees were appointed and the work for the meeting, to continue through the week, was outlined. An early ad-journment was taken today so that those present might attend the rocep-

Runs Down a Fishing Smack. Davenport, England, Nov. 19 .- The torpedo boat destroyer Falcon collided in the channel during the night with a fishing smack. The latter sunk and all hands aboard of her were drowned. The Falcon's hous was an ended The Falcon's bows were smashed and one of her crew was killed. She put into Davenport for repairs. DEATH WARRANT SIGNED.

Judge Booth has signed the death war-rant of James Lynch, whom he yesterday sentenced to be executed on Friday, Jan. 8, 1994, betwen the hours of 10 a. m. and 4 p. ms. for the murder of Colonel God-frey Prowse, in this city, on the night of Sept. 11, 1990. The warrant is in the usual form and directs Sheriff Emery to take James Lynch, on the above date and be-tween the hours set, within the walls of the state prison, and there shoot him until he is dead. The warrant will be placed in the hands of Sheriff Emery this afternoon afternos

DUMMIES BARRED.

### Empty Cigar Boxes Will No Longer be In Tobacconig's' Display.

Merriman, the Novelist, Dead.

ALL ON BOARD DROWNED.

-----

James Lynch Order.

Internal Revenue Collector Callister has received a decision from the revenue de-partment at Washington which is of in-terest to cigar manufacturers and deal-ers. It tends to discourage and prohibit the use of "duming" cigar boxes in dis-plays in their windows for advertising purposes. Oftentimes the deputy collector has to inspect such boxes, causing a great amoyance to the dealer as well as the deputy. While the practise complained of is not a direct violation of the revenue law, still it should not be allowed. The sist of the decision on that matter follows: "Cigar boxes which have never been

"Clear boxes which have never been used for packing clears, but are intend-ed for display in advertising, while not prohibited by law, are objectionable, and their use should be discouraged."

# 50,000 SHEEP FREEZING TO DEATH.

Denver, Colo., Nov. 19 .- A

Neb., says: Passengers on eastbound Union Pacific trains report that 50,000 or more sheep are freezing to death

in deep snow drifts north of Cokeville, Wyo., on the Oregon -Short Line, These sheep had been summer grazed in the Idaho and Wyoming mountains north of Cokeville and were being removed to the winter ranges of 1 the Red desert in Wyoming when overtaken by the blizzard.

, a particular franciscia de la construction de

death watch. There appears to be only one way in which Horn can cheat the gallows and that is by suicide.

WILL SHOOT HORN.

Tonight will be the crucial test between the soldier guards and Horn's friends. The latter may attempt the delivery then but if they do one of the bloodiest battles in the history of Wyoming will be fought. Many persons will be killed and Horn among the number for the guards have been instructed to shoot Horn in his cell in the event the attacking party gains entrance to the jail.

The gallows are ready and in good working order. The death march will start at 10:45 tomorrow.

GOVERNOR'S LIFE THREATENED.

Cheyenne, Wyo., Nov. 19 .-- Gov. Chatterton has received a letter written on stationery of the Albany hotel in Denver, threatening him with death unless he commutes the sentence of Tom Horn, who is to be hanged here tomorrow for the murder of Willie Nickell. The letter declares in substance that if Horn is permitted to hang Gov. Chatterton will not be permitted to live 24 hours. The governor does not re-gard the threat seriously.

HILTON CASE.

C. W. Penrose Placed on Stand for Some Additional "Cross - Examination."

The Hilton-McCormick case was tak. en up before Judge Hall again this morning and Witness Charles W. Peurose was again placed on the stand for additional cross-examination at the hands of the attorneys for plaintiff. Most of the session this morning was taken up in the attorney asking questions which he had already asked the witness and which had been answered several times and which the court refused to permit him to go into again. Attorney Jones again tried to get the witness to give the names and cere-mony connected with "sealings for eter-nity," which he had witnessed. Attornity," which he had witnessed. Attor-new Stewart objected to the question, whereupon the court asked the witness if the rule of the Church, in regard to such ceremonies, was not that they should be kept secret. The witness re-plied that it was, and the court then sustained the objection and did not al-low the question to be answered. In answer to a question, Mr. Penrose slat-ed that some of the sealings for time were kept secret and others were made public. The attorney for plaintiff then instnuated that if that was the case there must have been something wrong about them.

In explanation of his answer, which witness was allowed to make over the objection of plaintiff's attorney, he said that he referred to a former time. At the present time he said that no marriages are performed except where a license is duly issued and returned, hence all are made public in that sense. He was still under crossexamination when court adjourned until 2:30 o'clock. He

# Requisition for Ziegler.

Albany, N. Y., Nov. 13.—Sheriff E. A. Smith of Missouri arrived today with papers of requisition for the extradi-tion of William Ziegler, of New York, accused of bribery in connection with baking powder legislation in Missouri. Gov. Odell is out of the city and not expected before Saturday when it is expected he will fix a day next week for a hearing upon the matter.

special to the Post from Sydney, George W. E. Dorsey, former con-

Washington, D. C., Nov. 18 .- A great this particular selection, which was gressman from Nebraska, now engaged made by Senator Heyburn. in mining operations in Utah and Ida-"I have nothing from any of my ho, is here on his way to New York. "Improved conditions in the Rocky friends in the state which would indicate a desire to defeat the confirmation mountain states," said Mr. Dorsey,

"make it comparatively easy to secure of Mr. Woolley,"' said the sena. tor to the "News" correspon-

eastern capital for development. I have every reason to believe that with. in the next few years many millions of dent. "So far as I know he is a eastern capital will be invested in min-ing, lumber and railroad ventures in reason at present why his appointment

ing, lumber and railroad ventures in Idaho and Utah."

day what he knew of the opposition to

Chicago.